

City of Deadwood, SD
Parks, Recreation And
Events
108 Sherman Street
Deadwood, SD 57732



Jeramy Russell
Manager
Recreation & Aquatics Center
Telephone (605) 578-3729
jeramy@cityofdeadwood.com

M E M O R A N D U M

Date: October 3rd, 2025
To: Deadwood City Commission
From: Jeramy Russell – Recreation & Aquatic Center Manager
Re: Purchase of Sauna Heater

The Deadwood Recreation & Aquatic Center is requesting permission to purchase a new **HUUM DROP Series 9.0kW Sauna Heater** to replace our current sauna heater. The existing unit has become unreliable—it consistently powers off during use and cannot have water applied without tripping the breaker.

The replacement HUUM heater will provide safer, more consistent operation for our patrons and restore full functionality to our sauna.

The total purchase price will not exceed \$3,500.00.

Thank you for your consideration.